The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

9:30 AM

VOTE

HYBRID HEARING - Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on General Welfare

Diana Ayala, Chair Members: Tiffany Cabán, Crystal Hudson, Linda Lee, Chi A. Ossé, Lincoln Restler, Kevin C. Riley, Althea V. Stevens, Sandra Ung and Nantasha M. Williams

Roll Call	
	Present: Ayala, Hudson, Lee, Ossé, Restler, Riley, Ung and Williams
	Absent: Cabán and Stevens
Int 0212-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to updating the report on utilization of and applications for multi-agency emergency housing assistance, exits from city-administered facilities and the financings, starts and completions of permanent housing for those exiting city-administered facilities
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 5/3/22, Hearing Testimony 5/3/22, Hearing Transcript 5/3/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 6/9/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-B - 7/8/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 212-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact StatementProposed Int. No. 212-B
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 5/3/22, Hearing Testimony 5/3/22, Hearing Transcript 5/3/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 6/9/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-B - 7/8/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 212-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 5/3/22, Hearing Testimony 5/3/22, Hearing Transcript 5/3/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 6/9/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-B - 7/8/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 212-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Enactment No: 2022/079

- Int 0212-2022-B A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to updating the report on utilization of and applications for multi-agency emergency housing assistance, exits from city-administered facilities and the financings, starts and completions of permanent housing for those exiting city-administered facilities
 - Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, April 28, 2022 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting April 28, 2022, Committee Report 5/3/22, Hearing Testimony 5/3/22, Hearing Transcript 5/3/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-A 6/9/22, Proposed Int. No. 212-B 7/8/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, July 14, 2022 Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 212-B (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Approved by Committee

- Affirmative: 8 Ayala, Hudson, Lee, Ossé, Restler, Riley, Ung and Williams
 - Absent: 2 Cabán and Stevens

Enactment No: 2022/079